
 
 
 
 
 

Mailing Address: 501 Shenandoah, Shakopee, Minnesota 55379 
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July 17, 2014 

 

Antenna Information 

 

Attention:  Reviewing Engineering 

 

Type of   

Certification: Original - FCC Part 90 

   

Applicant: ADC Telecommunications, Inc. 

   

Equipment: FlexWave™ Prism – HDM 20 Watt 800 MHz MIMO  

 

Model #: FWP-44MT000MOD 

   

FCC ID: F8I-PSM0800M 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

We, ADC Telecommunications, Inc. do not manufacture or distribute any antennas to our 

customers for their deployments.  The customer provides their own. Dipole and omni 

antennas with a typical gain of 6dBi will be used with this product. 

 

Further details and supporting documents have been uploaded to the Northwest EMC CTS 

system. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Joshua J. Wittman 

Compliance Engineer 

Tele: 952 403-8322 

Fax:  952 403-8858 

Email: joshua.wittman@te.com 

 

 

 


